From:

To:

Subject: IRC-6605 James (via fyi.org.nz) FW: Green membership
Date: Thursday, 11 July 2024 1:03:14 pm
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From: SYBI0I0) HUBIOID) @ e govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 7:51 AM

To: YMAIGION SHAIGIOM @ \cc.covt.nz>; AIGID)
AIGIOI @ \cc.govt.nz>; Mayor Tory Whanau <.@..>

Subject: FW: Green membership

From: Councillor Geordie Rogers <.@.. >

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 4:53 PM

To: JOBIOID HUBIOIMD) @wcc.govt.nz>; Deputy Mayor Laurie Foon

<.@.. >: Councillor Ntkau Wi Neera <. @.. >
Subject: Re: Green membership

FYI Questions from Ethan at ZB were:

What do you think of Tory rejoining the Green Party
Always was her values so glad to see her back

Why do you think she's rejoined the Party? Why now?
| think she just let it lapse. I've always seen her championing green values so good to see her
coming back.

What's it like having a Green mayor?
She's great, uses consensus decision making etc. champions people and the planet

Do you think Tory is a good mayor?
Ibid

Do you think she's done a good job of bringing the council together?
Ibid

So you're happy to have her back in the party?
Ibid 1

From: SYBI0I0) HUBIOID) @ wcc.sovt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:52:38 PM

To: Councillor Geordie Rogers <.@.. >: Deputy Mayor Laurie Foon
<.@.. >: Councillor Ntkau Wi Neera <.@.. >
Subject: Green membership




Hi all,

G has asked me to circulate the response given to media regarding the Mayor rejoining the

Green Party:

“I put my party membership on hold temporarily while | built relationships with councillors, but |
have always open about my support for the party and my alignment on issues.”

Cheers

SHUABIGIW! (she/Her)

Principal Communications Specialist to the Mayor | Matanga Whakapa Matua
W8S 7(2)(F)(ii)
E: YAIGID) @ vwcc.covtng



From:

To:

Subject: IRC-6605 James (via fyi.org.nz) FW: Statement re party membership
Date: Thursday, 11 July 2024 1:03:25 pm

Attachments: image001.png

From: Erin Gourley <.@..>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 4:03 PM

To: YAIOID) SHUAIGID)] @ wcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Statement re party membership

S7(2)(F)(i)

Great, thank you

Erin Gourley (she/her)
Reporter

s7(2)(@)

10 Brandon Street,
Wellington 6011

On Tue, 16 Apr 2024 at 4:.01 PI\/I, @ch.govt.nz> wrote:
Hey Erin,
You can attribute to a spokesperson that the Mayor has rejoined the Green Party.
A statement you can attribute to the Mayor is below:

“I put my party membership on hold temporarily while | built relationships with councillors, but
I have always open about my support for the party and my alignment on issues.”

Thanks

HUAIOID! (she/Her)

Principal Communications Specialist to the Mayor | Matanga Whakapa Matua
M: SUARIGID)
E: SUBIGID) @ wcc.govt.nz



The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have
received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee
the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore
Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.
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